
 

              Councillor James Pasternak 
Ward 6 

City Hall, 100 Queen Street West Tel: 416-392-1371 
2nd Floor, Suite A22 Fax: 416-392-7299 

 
 
 
September 21, 2020  
 
Ulli Watkiss  
City Clerk  
Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen Street West  
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2  
 
RE: Administrative Inquiry regarding Drone Safety in the City of Toronto  
 
Dear Ms. Ulli Watkiss  
 
I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek an update on 
developing a policy for governing drones in Toronto's outdoor spaces.  
 
On May 5th 2015, City Council adopted item EX5.19 titled "Safety in the Air – Governing 
Drones in Toronto's Outdoor Spaces." This item requested a report back to City Council on a 
strategy governing the use of drones in the City of Toronto's outdoor spaces.  
 
I am requesting the following information:  
 
1. An update on the work done to date to address these recommendations.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
James Pasternak 
Toronto City Councillor, Ward 6, York Centre 
Chair, Infrastructure and Environment Committee 
Chair, North York Community Council 
 


